
           

Planning and
Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting

  
  

May 15, 2024 | 5:30 p.m.
Chandler City Council Chambers       
88 E. Chicago Street, Chandler AZ
 

  

 
  

Commission Members
Chair Rick Heumann
Vice Chair Sherri Koshiol
Commissioner Mike Quinn
Commissioner Kyle Barichello
Commissioner Rene Lopez
Commissioner Charlotte Golla

 
Pursuant to Resolution No. 4464 of the City of Chandler and to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is
hereby given to the members of the Planning and Zoning Commission and to the general
public that the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a REGULAR MEETING open to
the public on Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 5:30 p.m., at City Council Chambers, 88 E.
Chicago Street, Chandler, AZ. One or more members of the Commission may attend this
meeting by telephone.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable modification or communication aids and
services by contacting the City Clerk's office at 480-782-2181 (711 via AZRS). Please make
requests in advance as it affords the City time to accommodate the request.

Agendas are available in the Office of the City Clerk, 175 S. Arizona Avenue.  



Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda - May 15, 2024 

           

Call to Order/Roll Call
 

Pledge of Allegiance
 

Scheduled/Unscheduled Public Appearances
Members of the audience may address any item not on the agenda. State Statute prohibits the Board or
Commission from discussing an item that is not on the agenda, but the Board or Commission does listen to your
concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.
 

Consent Agenda
Items listed on the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion and one vote. If a discussion is required by
members of the Board or Commission, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and
determination will be made if the item will be considered separately.
 

1. May 1, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning Commission

meeting minutes of the Study Session and Regular Meeting of May 1, 2024
 

2. Rezoning, PLH23-0057 Guerrero Residence, located at 943, 953 and 963 North Mill
Avenue, generally located ½ mile east of the southeast corner of Kyrene and Ray
roads.

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of PLH23-0057 Guerrero
Residence, Rezoning from Agricultural District (AG-1) to Planned Area Development
(PAD) for Single-Family Residential with reduced setbacks, subject to the conditions as
recommended by Planning staff.

 

3. Rezoning, PLH23-0070 Chandler Palms Medical Offices, located at 500 N. Juniper
Drive, generally located 1/2 mile north and west of Chandler Boulevard and
McClintock Drive. 

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Rezoning PLH23-0070
Chandler Palms Medical Offices, amending the existing PAD to allow medical office uses
in addition to the uses currently allowed, subject to the conditions as recommended by
Planning staff.

 

4. Use Permit and Entertainment Use Permit, PLH24-0004 The Forum, 2301 South
Stearman Drive, generally located south of the southwest corner of Gilbert and
Germann roads.

  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of PLH24-0004 The

Page 2 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



  Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of PLH24-0004 The
Forum, a Use Permit time extension for a Series 6 Bar license and an Entertainment Use
Permit time extension for live music inside and on an outdoor patio, subject to the
conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

 

5. Preliminary Plat, PLT23-0039, generally located 1/4 mile south of the southeast
corner of Arizona Avenue and Germann Road 

  Move Planning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary Plat PLT23-0039
Chandler Innovation Center, per Planning staff recommendation.

 

Action Agenda
 

6. Election of Officers
  Move Planning and Zoning Commission elect a Chair and Vice Chair of the Planning and

Zoning Commission.
 

Discussion
 

Member Comments/Announcements
 

Calendar
 

7. The next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 5, 2024, in the Chandler
City Council Chambers, 88 E. Chicago Street, Chandler, Arizona.

  

 

Adjourn
 

 

Page 3 of 3 Planning and Zoning Commission



ITEM  1 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
24-034
       

Date: May 15, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject: May 1, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission approve Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting minutes of the Study Session and Regular Meeting of May
1, 2024

Attachments
May 1, 2024 Study Session Minutes 
May 1, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 































ITEM  2 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-031
       

Date: May 15, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator 

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Mikayela Liburd, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH23-0057 Guerrero Residence
Request: Rezone from Agricultural District (AG-1) to Planned Area Development

(PAD) for Single-Family Residential with reduced setbacks.
Location: 943, 953 and 963 North Mill Avenue, generally located ½ mile east of the

southeast corner of Kyrene and Ray roads
Applicant: Jesse and Laurie Guerrero

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of PLH23-0057
Guerrero Residence, Rezoning from Agricultural District (AG-1) to Planned Area
Development (PAD) for Single-Family Residential with reduced setbacks, subject
to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
The subject site is part of the Guerrero Estates Subdivision.
The property is currently zoned Agricultural District (AG-1).
The subject site is comprised of three parcels totaling approximately
2.75 acres.
Rezoning to PAD is required to allow for reduced setbacks.

Surrounding Land Use Data:
North Single-Family Residential  South Single-Family Residential 
East Canal, then Single-Family Residential  West Single-Family Residential 



General Plan and Area Plan Designations
  Existing Proposed
General Plan Neighborhoods No Change

Proposed Development
Total Subject Site Acreage Approximately 2.75 Acres
Lot 2 51,924 sq ft.
Lot 3 37,767 sq ft.
Lot 4 30,276 sq ft.
Proposed Building Setbacks Front:20'

Sides: 10' & 10'
Rear: 10'

Review and Recommendation
The subject site is made up of three parcels, two of which are vacant and one with
an existing home.  All three parcels are currently zoned Agricultural District (AG-1).

The current request is to approve a rezoning from AG-1 to PAD for a single-family
residence.

As part of this request, the applicant is requesting deviations from the required 30
ft. side yard and 40 ft. rear yard setbacks required for properties zoned AG-1.
Proposed setbacks of 10ft. on both side yards and 10ft. from the rear yard are
being requested. This is consistent with other single family developments in the
area as well as others that have recently been approved by the City Council.

Planning Staff has reviewed the request and supports the proposal, citing
consistency with the General Plan and Zoning Code. The proposal is consistent
with the policies of the General Plan which call for a variety of housing choices
and a compatible mix of housing choices within the Neighborhood Designation.
Planning staff recommends approval subject to conditions. 

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on February 28, 2024. In addition to the



applicant and city staff, two residents were in attendance. 
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request.

Recommended Conditions of Approval:
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of Rezoning from AG-1 to PAD for Single-Family Residential
with reduced setbacks, subject to the following conditions:

1. Uses permitted on the property shall be those permitted in the Single-Family
(SF-33) zoning district, except as modified by conditions herein. 

2. Minimum setbacks shall be as provided below:
  
Property Line Building Setback
Front Yard 20 ft.
Side Yard 10 ft. for each side
Rear Yard 10 ft.

3. Development standards in the City of Chandler Zoning Code for SF-33-Single
Family District shall apply, except as modified by conditions herein. 

4. Developer shall provide all required right-of-way dedications and/or easements
as determined by the Development Services Director at the time of construction
plan review.

5. Developer shall complete construction of all required off-site street
improvements including but not limited to paving, landscaping, curb, gutter and
sidewalks, median improvements and street lighting to achieve conformance with
City codes, standard details, and design manuals.

6. Landscaping in all rights-of-way shall be maintained by the adjacent property
owner.  Additionally, hardscape improvements located behind the sidewalk and
within the right-of-way shall be maintained by the adjacent property owner.



 

Attachments
Vicinity 
Narrative PLH23-0057 
Site Plan-PLH23-0057 



W RAY RD

N 
RU

RA
L R

D

N 
MI

LL
 AV

N 
PO

ND
ER

OS
A A

V

W DEL RIO ST

N 
PIN

EV
IEW

 D
R

W IVANHOE ST

W LINDA LN

W HARRISON ST

N 
DE

AN
 S

T

W JOSHUA BL

N 
JE

NT
ILL

Y L
N

N 
BR

AD
LE

Y D
R

W LAREDO ST

W DUBLIN CT

W ORCHID LN

W GAIL DR

W PARK AV

W DUBLIN LN

W ROSS DR

W GARY DR

W MONTEREY ST

W MEGAN ST

N 
FIR

 S
T

W HARRISON CT

W IVANHOE CT

N 
DE

L P
UE

BL
O 

ST

W SHANNON CT N 
HA

RM
ON

 D
R

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

W LAREDO CT

W SHANNON ST

W DEL RIO CT

N JENTILLY CT

W GARY DR

W IVANHOE ST

N 
BR

AD
LE

Y D
R

N 
MI

LL
 AV

W DUBLIN LN

W IVANHOE CT

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

W LINDA LN

W HARRISON CT

N 
FIR

 S
T

W DEL RIO ST

W LINDA LN

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

City of Chandler Planning Division

Ru
ral

 R
d.

Proposed Project Details
943, 953, 963 N Mill Ave. 
Rezoning from AG-1 to Single-Family Residential
with reduced setbacks

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Ray Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

City of Tempe

PLH23-0057 Guerro Residence ´

^

SF-8.5
Suggs
Corona
Village

PAD
Harmon Ranch

PARK
Country
Brook

Apartments

C-2/PAD

AG-1

PAD
Warner
Ranch

PAD

PAD
San Brisas

PAD
Village Court

at Gila Springs

Project Site

PAD
Northlake

PAD
Wellington

Estates

PAD
Pineridge

PAD
Pineview

SCHOOL
Kyrene de la Mirada

PARK
Pine ShadowsPpark

PAD
Daybreak

Vista

PAD
Joshua
Village



W RAY RD

N 
RU

RA
L R

D

N 
MI

LL
 AV

N 
PO

ND
ER

OS
A A

V

W DEL RIO ST

N 
PIN

EV
IEW

 D
R

W IVANHOE ST

W LINDA LN

W HARRISON ST

N 
DE

AN
 S

T

W JOSHUA BL

N 
JE

NT
ILL

Y L
N

N 
BR

AD
LE

Y D
R

W LAREDO ST

W DUBLIN CT

W ORCHID LN

W GAIL DR

W PARK AV

W DUBLIN LN

W ROSS DR

W GARY DR

W MONTEREY ST

W MEGAN ST

N 
FIR

 S
T

W HARRISON CT

W IVANHOE CT

N 
DE

L P
UE

BL
O 

ST

W SHANNON CT N 
HA

RM
ON

 D
R

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

W LAREDO CT

W SHANNON ST

W DEL RIO CT

N JENTILLY CT

W GARY DR

W IVANHOE ST

N 
BR

AD
LE

Y D
R

N 
MI

LL
 AV

W DUBLIN LN

W IVANHOE CT

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

W LINDA LN

W HARRISON CT

N 
FIR

 S
T

W DEL RIO ST

W LINDA LN

N 
RU

SH
 S

T

City of Chandler Planning Division

Ru
ral

 R
d.

Proposed Project Details
943, 953, 963 N Mill Ave. 
Rezoning from AG-1 to Single-Family Residential
with reduced setbacks

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Ray Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

City of Tempe

PLH23-0057 Guerro Residence ´

^

SF-8.5
Suggs
Corona
Village

PAD
Harmon Ranch

PARK
Country
Brook

Apartments

C-2/PAD

AG-1

PAD
Warner
Ranch

PAD

PAD
San Brisas

PAD
Village Court

at Gila Springs

Project Site

PAD
Northlake

PAD
Wellington

Estates

PAD
Pineridge

PAD
Pineview

SCHOOL
Kyrene de la Mirada

PARK
Pine ShadowsPpark

PAD
Daybreak

Vista

PAD
Joshua
Village



February 7, 2024

PLH23-0057 Guerrero Residence Rezone,
APN 301-87-978
943, 953, 963 North Mill Avenue
Chandler Arizona, 85226

A rezoning change is being requested from agriculture to PAD for reduced setbacks on Parcel 301-87-978 at
943 N. Mill Ave, Parcel 301-87-797 at 953 N. Mill Ave and Parcel 301-87-980 at 963 N. Mill Ave. The site is
fully developed with a gated entry and private drive, fully landscaped with a variety of trees and shrubs. The
three lots are odd shaped. There is a home built on 943 N. Mill Ave. Currently, 953 and 963 are vacant. Due to
the irregular shape of lots, it is in the best interest of the subdivision to rezone from agricultural to PAD
allowing for reduction of the setbacks. The current site plan hinders the new construction from developing a
home that is equal to the home located at 943 N. Mill Ave. With current set backs, we will not achieve
community cohesion and will not be feasible to build accordingly. As a result there is a detriment to the
neighborhood and loss of development uniformity. The attempt is to preserve standards and not change the
character of the neighborhood. The goal is to memorialize the level of quality custom home and conformity of
the subdivision. The plan is to rezone the area and include setbacks to expand the buildable envelope.

Sincerely,

Laurie Guerrero

https://us05web.zoom.us/j/86162280189?pwd=a8dEXQBbPe52W48Q2PRbpofYbBKCuq.1
mailto:lauriemg@q.com








ITEM  3 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-030
       

Date: May 15, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Benjamin Cereceres, Planner
Subject: PLH23-0070 Chandler Palms Medical Offices 
Request: Amend the existing Planned Area Development (PAD) zoning district by

allowing medical office uses in addition to the uses currently allowed, which
include industrial, office and warehouse. The site consists of two (2) existing
buildings.

Location: 500 N. Juniper Drive, generally located 1/2 mile north and west of Chandler
Boulevard and McClintock Drive

Applicant:Casandra Zeitlin, HAM Chandler Palms LLC / HAM Papago LLC / HAM
Fairway LLC

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of Rezoning
PLH23-0070 Chandler Palms Medical Offices, amending the existing PAD to allow
medical office uses in addition to the uses currently allowed, subject to the
conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
The subject site is currently zoned PAD for industrial, general office, and
warehouse.
Per the current zoning, medical office uses are not permitted.
A PAD amendment is required to allow for medical uses.

Surrounding Land Use Data:



North Public Park, Desert Breeze
Blvd, then elementary school 

South vacant parcel owned by City of
Chandler, then storage facility

East Industrial Buildings West Public Park

General Plan and Area Plan Designations
  Existing Proposed
General Plan Employment No Change

Proposed Development
Building I 70,573 Square-Feet
Building II 70,573 Square-Feet
Building I & II Total Square-Footage 141,146 Square-Feet
Parking Provided 936
Parking Required  941

Review and Recommendation
The property was zoned Planned Area Development (PAD) for limited warehouse,
industrial and general office in 1988 through zoning case Z88-018 as part of a
larger development, Chandler Corporate Center. For this portion of the
development, medical office was not a permitted use. The current request is to
amend the PAD to allow for medical office use.

 Preliminary Development Plan, PDP05-0009 Chandler Corporate Center, was
approved in 2005 for a mixed-use development including industrial, warehouse,
and office uses. The building is currently occupied by general office uses. 

The applicant is requesting to allow for limited medical uses that generate less
demand for parking than general-care medical office uses, such as pediatrics,
dentists or optometrists, which will be prohibited.  Such limited medical uses would
be required to submit a parking study to demonstrate the services provided will not
generate demand for parking that exceeds 1 space for every 250 square feet, the
same parking ratio that is required for general office.  Staff supports adding limited
medical uses given that the parking demand would not increase.  Section
35-1804 of the City of Chandler's parking regulations dictates that medical
office uses should be parked at one (1) space per one hundred fifty (150) square
feet and general office at one (1) space per two hundred fifty (250) square
feet. The site currently contains a total of 936 parking spaces on-site, a total of
941 parking spaces are required.



No changes are proposed to the site. A copy of the Chandler Corporate Center
preliminary development plan booklet (approved in 2005) is attached for reference
only as it will continue to regulate development within the proposed amended
PAD. A copy of the current PAD, Ordinance 1968 is also attached for reference.
Planning staff has reviewed the request and finds it to be consistent with the
General Plan and Zoning Code requirements.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on May 1, 2024. One business, an
existing tenant located in one of the subject buildings, was in attendance and
had concerns regarding the proposed medical office use.
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is aware of one business in
opposition to the request

Recommended Conditions of Approval:
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of amending the PAD to allow for Medical Office
Uses, subject to the following conditions: 

Development shall be in substantial conformance with exhibits and
representation entitled "Chandler Corporate Center" kept on file in the City of
Chandler's Planning Division in file No. PDP05-0009, modified by such
conditions included at the time the exhibits were approved by City Council
and/or as thereafter amended, modified or supplemented by the City Council. 
 

1.

Uses permitted shall be limited to light industrial, general office, and
warehouse. Additionally, medical uses, such as but not limited to counseling
services and medical specialists, shall be permitted subject to providing a
parking study that demonstrates the services provided generate a parking
demand that does not exceed one (1) space per two hundred and fifty (250)
square-feet.  More intense medical uses such as but not limited to general
practitioners, pediatricians, dental and optometrists shall be prohibited.
 

2.

All employees and clients shall park on-site.
 

3.

The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.4.



 
The landscaping in all open-spaces shall be maintained by the property
owner or property owners' association, and shall be maintained at a level
consistent with or better than at the time of planting. 

5.

.
 

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Narrative & Exhibits 
Ordinance No. 1968 
PDP05-0009 Chandler Corporate Center Development Booklet 



W CHANDLER BL
N 

MC
CL

IN
TO

CK
 D

R

N 
JU

NI
PE

R 
DR

N DESERT BREEZE BL E
N 

DE
SE

RT
 BR

EE
ZE

 BL
 W

N 
LA

VE
EN

 D
R

W LAREDO ST

W BART DR

W GALVESTON ST

W ERIE ST

W TYSON ST

W FLINT ST

W DETROIT ST N 
EN

TE
RP

RI
SE

 P
L

N A
LD

ER
 D

R
W BINNER DR

N KENNETH PL

W TOLEDO ST

N 
79

TH
 S

T
N 

BU
TT

E A
V

W MONTEREY ST

N 
GA

LA
XY

 D
R

W BEECHCRAFT PL

N 
EN

TR
AD

A S
TN 

WI
LL

OW
 ST

N 
DI

AN
E 

CT

N 
JU

NI
PE

R 
DR

W TYSON ST

W ERIE ST

N 
KE

NN
ET

H 
PL

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Mc
Cl

int
oc

k D
r.

Proposed Project Details
500 N. Juniper Dr.
Rezoning to allow for Medical Office Uses

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Chandler Blvd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH23-0070 Chandler Palms Medical Offices ´

^

PAD
Stellar Airpark Estates

PAD
Carrillo Ranch

AG-1

AG-1
PAD

SF-8.5
Pepperwood

PAD

PARK
Desert

Breeze Park

SCHOOL
Kyrene

de la
Brisas PAD

Park Promenade

PAD

PAD

SF-8.5
GlenviewEstates

PAD
I-1

SF-8.5
Pueblo

Alto

PAD
Wild Tree

PAD
Copperfield

Estates

PAD
Townes

at
South

Meadows

PAD
Joshua Village

PA
D



W CHANDLER BL
N 

MC
CL

IN
TO

CK
 D

R

N 
JU

NI
PE

R 
DR

N DESERT BREEZE BL E
N 

DE
SE

RT
 BR

EE
ZE

 BL
 W

N 
LA

VE
EN

 D
R

W LAREDO ST

W BART DR

W GALVESTON ST

W ERIE ST

W TYSON ST

W FLINT ST

W DETROIT ST N 
EN

TE
RP

RI
SE

 P
L

N A
LD

ER
 D

R
W BINNER DR

N KENNETH PL

W TOLEDO ST

N 
79

TH
 S

T
N 

BU
TT

E A
V

W MONTEREY ST

N 
GA

LA
XY

 D
R

W BEECHCRAFT PL

N 
EN

TR
AD

A S
TN 

WI
LL

OW
 ST

N 
DI

AN
E 

CT

N 
JU

NI
PE

R 
DR

W TYSON ST

W ERIE ST

N 
KE

NN
ET

H 
PL

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Mc
Cl

int
oc

k D
r.

Proposed Project Details
500 N. Juniper Dr.
Rezoning to allow for Medical Office Uses

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Chandler Blvd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH23-0070 Chandler Palms Medical Offices ´

^

PAD
Stellar Airpark Estates

PAD
Carrillo Ranch

AG-1

AG-1
PAD

SF-8.5
Pepperwood

PAD

PARK
Desert

Breeze Park

SCHOOL
Kyrene

de la
Brisas PAD

Park Promenade

PAD

PAD

SF-8.5
GlenviewEstates

PAD
I-1

SF-8.5
Pueblo

Alto

PAD
Wild Tree

PAD
Copperfield

Estates

PAD
Townes

at
South

Meadows

PAD
Joshua Village

PA
D



Page 1 of 13 
 

CHANDLER PALMS: 
REZONING 

NARRATIVE AND EXHIBITS 

(Updated 3/27/2024) 

 

i. PARCEL NO.: 301-86-316A (“Parcel”), a diagram of the Parcel is attached hereto as Exhibit A 
and the legal description is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

 
ii. ADDRESSES: 585 North Juniper Drive, Chandler, AZ 85226 (“Building I”) 

  500 North Juniper Drive, Chandler, AZ 85226 (“Building II”) 
 

iii. BUILDING I: Existing two-story building, 70,573 sq. ft. A depiction of the existing floor plate is 
attached hereto as Exhibit C.  

 
iv. BUILDING II: Existing two-story building, 70,573 sq. ft. A depiction of the existing floor plate is 

attached hereto as Exhibit D. 
 

v. TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE OF BUILDING I & II: 141,146 sq. ft., zoning and building code 
compliance sheet, attached hereto as Exhibit E. 

 
vi. EXISTING PARCEL ZONING: PAD zoned, permitting Industrial/Office/Warehouse uses.  

 
vii. REQUEST AND PURPOSE: The request is for an amendment to the PAD to include Medical Office 

uses on the Parcel. No intense general-care medical office uses, such as pediatrics or urgent care 
facilities, are intended for the Parcel. The intended purpose of the rezone is to permit less-intense 
medical office uses on the Parcel, such as those providing narrow or specialized care (i.e., 
dermatology, podiatry, mental health, etc.).  

 
Applicant agrees that approval of this rezone application will be on the condition of not leasing to 
intense general-care medical office uses until such time as the Parcel complies with now-current or 
then-current parking ratio requirements for medical uses, whichever requirement is lesser.  

 
viii. PARCEL TOTAL PARKING SPACES: 936. Total Ratio: 6.64/1,000. ALTA surveys, attached hereto 

as Exhibit F.  
 

ix. LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION, attached hereto as Exhibit G. 
 

 
 



Page 2 of 13 
 

Exhibit A 
 

 
 

  

Total Parking Spaces: 936



Page 3 of 13 
 

Exhibit B 

Legal Description 
 

LOTS 1 & 2 CHANDLER CORPORATE CENTER NORTH MCR 919-49.



Page 4 of 13 
 

Exhibit C 

Building I – 70,573 sq. ft. total 

(First Floor) 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 13 
 

Exhibit C – cont’d 
 

(Building I – Second Floor) 
 
 



Page 6 of 13 
 

Exhibit D 

Building II – 70,573 sq. ft. total 

(First Floor) 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 13 
 

Exhibit D – cont’d 
 

(Building II – Second Floor) 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Page 8 of 13 
 

Exhibit E 

Zoning/Building Compliance Sheet  



Page 9 of 13 
 

Exhibit F

 



Page 10 of 13 
 

 

 
 



Page 11 of 13 
 

 

 



Page 12 of 13 
 

 

 
 



Page 13 of 13 
 

Exhibit G 

 







































































































































































ITEM  4 

  

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-032
       

Date: May 15, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Darsy Omer, Associate Planner
Subject: PLH24-0004 The Forum
Request: Use Permit time extension for a Series 6 Bar license and an Entertainment

Use Permit for live music inside and on an outdoor patio.
Location: 2301 South Stearman Drive, generally located south of the southwest

corner of Gilbert and Germann roads
Applicant:Robert Leavitt, Arizona Liquor Industry Consultants

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission recommend approval of PLH24-0004 The
Forum, a Use Permit time extension for a Series 6 Bar license and an
Entertainment Use Permit time extension for live music inside and on an outdoor
patio, subject to the conditions as recommended by Planning staff.

Background Data:
Zoned Planned Area Development (PAD) for commercial and retail uses.
Zoning code requires Use Permit approval for any bar license.
Zoning code requires Entertainment Use Permits approval for any live
entertainment or speakers provided outdoors that is located 1,320 feet or less
from a residentially zoned property.
The closest residential property is approximately 900 feet to the east, across
Gilbert Road.
Liquor Use Permit approved in 2017 and 2022 for a Series 6 bar license and
live music.



Surrounding Land Use Data:
North Charter School (Great Hearts) South Daycare (Kids Incorporated

Learning Center)
East Vacant parcel zoned PAD for a

medical facility 
West Industrial (Aero Zone)

Proposed Business Operations (for Use Permit) or Proposed Development
(for PDP)
Size of Business 20,214 sq ft
Size of Patio 3,361 sq ft 
Seating and
Serving

221 persons

Hours of Business
Operation

Monday - Wednesday: 8 am - 9:30 pm
Thursday: 8 am - 10 pm
Friday: 8 am - 12 am
Saturday: 4 pm- 12 am
Sunday: 2pm - 9pm

Type of Live
Entertainment

Popular, Blues and Country Western bands (not limited to
these genres)
Disc Jockeys (DJs)
New outdoor stage
Played through indoor and patio speakers

Hours of Live
Entertainment

Indoors 
Monday - Thursday: 8 am - 9:30pm
Friday - Saturday: 8 am - 12am
Sunday: 2 pm -9 pm
Applicant requested in 2021 to extend indoor live
entertainment to 12:00 a.m., seven (7) days per week as
needed for third-party events.

Outdoor Patio - Recommendation to limit hours of live music
and entertainment 

Amplified: 10 a.m. to 10 p.m. Sunday through Thursday
and 10 a.m. to 11 p.m. Friday and Saturday
Non-amplified: 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. Sunday through
Thursday and 8 a.m. to 11 p.m. Friday and Saturday 



Additional
Entertainment

10 TV's on patio, pool table, 8 outdoor speakers, live musical
entertainment, disc jockeys and dancing inside and outside.

Review and Recommendation:
Per Zoning Code section 35-305(4), an Entertainment Use Permit is required
when alcoholic beverages are sold or served; there is entertainment activity
provided outdoors with the property being located 1,320 ft. or less from a
residentially zoned property; and/or if there is entertainment provided indoors with
the property being located 600 feet or less from a residentially zoned property.
The distance is measured from the closest exterior wall or fence of any indoor or
outdoor space occupied by the subject establishment to the closest property line
of a residentially zoned property. The nearest single-family residential
development to this project is located approximately 900 feet to the east, across
Gilbert Road.

A Use Permit is also required for a Series 6 liquor license for bars to operate
within a commercially zoned district. The Forum currently operates with a Series 6
liquor license, and in 2017 and 2022 a liquor use permit was approved for a
Series 6 bar license along with limited live entertainment. A time stipulation of
two-years was provided upon approval.

In 2022, The Forum proposed to expand its indoor and outdoor live entertainment
including bands, DJs, and additional outdoor speakers. Business operations of
The Forum allow events to occur after regular business hours. The applicant at
this time requested the indoor live entertainment to extend until 12 a.m. seven
days per week. To be consistent with approved Entertainment Use Permits for
establishments located in proximity to residential developments, staff
recommends all live entertainment occurring within the outdoor patio, including
dancing, speakers, and bands, conclude by 10:00 pm, Sunday through Thursday
and by 11:00 pm on Friday and Saturday. This proposed stipulation was
presented to the applicant, who has agreed to limiting hours of live entertainment
on the outdoor patio.

In 2022, at Planning and Zoning Commission, Chair Heumann requested that the
hours of live entertainment on the patio be modified to address the start of
amplified and non-amplified music. Condition No. 10 was modified to address their
concerns as follows:
Amplified live music and entertainment on the patio may occur from 10 a.m. to 10
p.m. Sunday through Thursday and from 10 a.m. to 11 p.m. Friday and Saturday.
Non-amplified live music and entertainment on the patio may occur from 8 a.m. to
10 p.m. Sunday through Thursday and from 8 a.m. to 11 p.m. Friday and Saturday.



The applicant is not proposing to change anything since the 2022 approval. The
Use Permit does not override any state liquor licensing requirements. The
applicant must comply with all State regulations that pertain to the liquor license.

Planning staff has reviewed the request and finds it to be consistent with the
General Plan and applicable zoning.  Live entertainment is a compatible land use
with the surrounding commercial development and the residential development
located to the east, across Gilbert Rd. with the proposed stipulations. Planning
and Zoning Commission recommends approval.

Public / Neighborhood Notification
This request was noticed in accordance with the requirements of the
Chandler Zoning Code.
A neighborhood meeting sign was posted on the site and on social media via
NextDoor.
A neighborhood meeting was held on April 10, 2024, and only the applicant
and staff attended the meeting
As of the writing of this memo, Planning staff is not aware of any opposition
to the request

Recommended Conditions of Approval
Planning staff recommends Planning and Zoning Commission move to
recommend approval of the Use Permit/Preliminary Development Plan, subject to
the following conditions: 

Expansion or modification beyond the approved exhibits (Site Plan, Floor Plan
and Narrative) shall void the Use Permit and require a new Use Permit
application and approval.

1.

The Use Permit is non-transferable to any other location.2.
This Use Permit approval is solely for a Series 6 Bar license.3.
Expansion or modification beyond the approved exhibits (Site Plan, Floor Plan
and Narrative) shall void the Entertainment Use Permit and require a new
Entertainment Use Permit application and approval.

4.

The Entertainment Use Permit is non-transferable to any other location.5.
The site shall be maintained in a clean and orderly manner.6.
No noise shall be emitted from external speakers or live entertainment in
such a manner that exceeds the general level of noise by uses outside the
premises of the business and disturbs adjacent businesses and residential
areas.

7.

Music shall be controlled so as to not unreasonably disturb area residents and8.



shall not exceed the ambient noise level as measured at the commercial
property line.
The establishment shall provide a contact phone number for a responsible
person (i.e. bar owner and/or manager) to any interested neighbors or
property owners to resolve complaints quickly and directly.

9.

Amplified live music and entertainment on the patio may occur from 10 a.m.
to 10 p.m. Sunday through Thursday and from 10 a.m. to 11 p.m. Friday and
Saturday. Non-amplified live music and entertainment on the patio may occur
from 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. Sunday through Thursday and from 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.
Friday and Saturday.

10.

The Entertainment Use Permit shall remain in effect from the date of Council
approval. 

11.

The Use Permit does not override any State liquor licensing requirements.
The applicant must comply with all regulations that pertain to the liquor
license.

12.

Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Exhibits 



S G
ILB

ER
T R

D

E GERMANN RD

E INSIGHT WY

S S
TE

AR
MA

N 
DR

E RYAN RD

S D
OU

GL
AS

 D
R

E LARK DR

E CESSNA DR

E KINGBIRD PL

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R E SPARROW PL

E BLUEBIRD PL

E ORIOLE WY

S R
IN

CO
N 

DR

S F
OU

R 
PE

AK
S 

WY

E GERMANN RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Gi
lbe

rt 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Germann Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0004 The Forum ´

^

PAD

PAD
Peterson Farms

PAD

Town
of

Gilbert

PAD

PAD

AP-1

PAD
Paseo Trail

PAD

Ano-
2 6

0ld
n

Nois
e C

on
tou

r

Ano-1 55ldn

Noise Contour

2301 S. Stearman Dr.
Request Use Permit time extension for a
Series 6 bar license and Entertainment Use
Permit for live music inside and on an outdoor patio



S G
ILB

ER
T R

D

E GERMANN RD

E INSIGHT WY

S S
TE

AR
MA

N 
DR

E RYAN RD

S D
OU

GL
AS

 D
R

E LARK DR

E CESSNA DR

E KINGBIRD PL

S D
RA

GO
ON

 D
R E SPARROW PL

E BLUEBIRD PL

E ORIOLE WY

S R
IN

CO
N 

DR

S F
OU

R 
PE

AK
S 

WY

E GERMANN RD

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Gi
lbe

rt 
Rd

.

Proposed Project Details

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

Germann Rd.

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLH24-0004 The Forum ´

^

PAD

PAD
Peterson Farms

PAD

Town
of

Gilbert

PAD

PAD

AP-1

PAD
Paseo Trail

PAD

Ano-
2 6

0ld
n

Nois
e C

on
tou

r

Ano-1 55ldn

Noise Contour

2301 S. Stearman Dr.
Request Use Permit time extension for a
Series 6 bar license and Entertainment Use
Permit for live music inside and on an outdoor patio



 

PLH24-0004 

The Forum 
2301 S Stearman Drive, 

generally located south of 

the southwest corner of 

Gilbert Rd and Germann 

Rd. 

  



Table of Contents: 

1.  Narrative 

2. Site Plan 

3. Aerial View 

4. Existing Site 



March 12, 2024 
 
 
City of Chandler 
Planning Department 
Attn: Ms. Darsy Omner, Associate City Planner 
175 South Arizona Avenue 
Chandler, Arizona 85225 
 
Re: The Forum 
2301 South Stearman Drive 
Chandler Arizona 85386 Maricopa County Assessor Parcel: 303-31-381 
 Legal Description: VERSANTE AT CHANDLER AIRPARK LOT 2 REPLAT MCR 
1330-22 
Chandler Case: PLH24-0004 
 
Ms. Darsy Omer: 
 
Our firm is the applicant on behalf of The Forum (as referenced above) seeking 
renewal approval of the existing Chandler Entertainment Use Permit. The 
applicant holds a valid Arizona Liquor License Series 6 for a Bar (ADLLC 
06070292).   
 
The premises total three thousand three hundred eighty-one (3,361) square 
feet, with two thousand one hundred eight-one (2,181) square feet of interior 
space and one thousand one hundred eighty (1,180) square feet for the 
attached outdoor patio.  The business has a seating capacity of two hundred 
twenty-one (221) persons, with one hundred forty-six (146) persons designated 
for the interior space and seventy-five (75) persons designated for the attached 
outdoor patio area.  The attached outdoor patio has eight (8) entrances/exits 
and is in full compliance with ARS Title IV for an attached outdoor patio. 
 
The applicant’s licensed serving area includes both the interior space and the 
attached outdoor patio.  The applicant strictly enforces the policy of NO 
SMOKING anywhere on their premises, including the attached outdoor patio. 
 
The applicant employs ten (10) people, with five (5) people full-time and five (5) 
people part-time. 
 

 

                       

ARIZONA LIQUOR 

INDUSTRY CONSULTANTS 

P.O. Box 2502  

Chandler, Arizona 85244 

(480) 730-2675   Phone (480) 730-2676   Fax 



⚫  Page 2  March 19, 2024 

The business will continue its existing approved hours of operation between 
0800 – 1700 hours Monday through Friday and 0800-1500 hours on Saturday.  
The business is CLOSED on Sunday. 
 - The business has ten (10) wall mounted televisions throughout the premises. 
  - An indoor pool table within the existing licensed area  
-  Eight (8) five ½ (5 ½) inch outdoor directional speakers on the attached 
outdoor patio with all sound directed inward to minimize any ambient sound 
leaving the premises.  
-  Live musical entertainment both inside and outside which will be played 
through interior and patio speakers. 
-  Musical entertainment will be provided Thursday, Friday, and Saturday 
between 8:00 AM until 2:00 PM  
-    The musical entertainment will include but not be limited to Popular, Blues 
and Country/Western 
- Disc Jockeys (“DJ’s) both inside and outside with dancing inside and 
outside. 
 
 The business will not add, change, or remove the existing building or 
monument signage.  The business is nine hundred (nine hundred) horizontal 
feet from any surrounding residential area or religious organization. 
 
The applicant has made no changes of any type to the premises as described 
and approved in the initial Entertain Use Permit.  
 
The Chandler Police Department has received no complaints of any type 
arising from the operation of The Forum during their existence.  
 
The property at 2301 South Stearman Drive, Phoenix, Arizona 85286 is wholly 
owned by Stearman Drive, LLC, of which the principal(s) of The Forum is/are 
the sole Manager and Member of said limited liability company. As such, no 
third (third) party permission is required for the Use Permit applied for herein.  
 
The granting of this Entertainment Use Permit renewal will not cause any 
significant vehicular or pedestrian traffic in adjacent areas. The surrounding 
area contains other restaurants and stores, therefore, will not cause any 
additional nuisances such as odor, dust, gas, vibration, smoke, heat, or glare. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Jeffrey Craig Miller 



08-12-2021



AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  PHX210508 

© 2021 COLLIERS INTERNATIONAL VALUATION & ADVISORY SERVICES  3 

 

 

COMPARABLE KEY



SUBJECT PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPHS 

 PHX210508 

© 2021 COLLIERS INTERNATIONAL VALUATION & ADVISORY SERVICES  4 

 
EXTERIOR PROFILE 

 

 
EXTERIOR PROFILE 

 

 
EXTERIOR PROFILE 

 

 
EXTERIOR PROFILE 

 

 
EXTERIOR PROFILE 

 

 
EXTERIOR PROFILE 

 



ITEM  5 

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum      Development Services 
Memo No. 24-023
       

Date: May 15, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator

David de la Torre, Planning Manager
From: Benjamin Cereceres, Planner
Subject: PLT23-0039 Chandler Innovation Center
Request: Preliminary Plat Appoval
Location: located 1/4 mile south of the southeast corner of Arizona Avenue and

Germann Road
Applicant: Jeffrey Rybarczyk, Bowman Consulting

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning Commission recommend approval of Preliminary Plat PLT23-0039
Chandler Innovation Center, per Planning staff recommendation.

Background Data:
Approximately 23.45 acres
The northern portion of the plat is within Maricopa County and is zoned IND-1
(Planned Industrial). An annexation is being processed to annex the northern
section of the land and provide initial City zoning of I-1 (Planned Industrial
District), which is consistent with the current zoning of the southern portion of
the land. 
City staff has reviewed and processed an Administrative Design Review
application for industrial development consisting of three buildings totaling
327,776 square-feet. The proposed development meets all Zoning Code
standards. 
The plat creates the lots and tracts, establishes the necessary easements,
and dedicates the required rights-of-way.



Attachments
Vicinity Maps 
Preliminary Plat 



S A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

E RYAN RD

E GERMANN RD

S H
AM

ILT
ON

 ST

E CANARY WY

W RYAN RD

E PIONEER PW

W MACAW DR

W GERMANN RD

W ORIOLE WY

S A
NV

IL 
DR

W RAVEN DR

S PIONEER PW

W GOLDFINCH WY

W CANARY WY

W CARDINAL WY

S S
UN

LA
ND

 D
R

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Ar
izo

na
 A

ve
.

Project Details
Zoning Case-PLA24-0057 Chandler Innovation Center
23.45 Acres (Net)
3 Industrial Lots

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLT23-0039 Chandler Innovation Center (Pre-Plat) ´

^

Germann Rd.



S A
RI

ZO
NA

 AV

E RYAN RD

E GERMANN RD

S H
AM

ILT
ON

 ST

E CANARY WY

W RYAN RD

E PIONEER PW

W MACAW DR

W GERMANN RD

W ORIOLE WY

S A
NV

IL 
DR

W RAVEN DR

S PIONEER PW

W GOLDFINCH WY

W CANARY WY

W CARDINAL WY

S S
UN

LA
ND

 D
R

City of Chandler Planning Division

Project Site

Ar
izo

na
 A

ve
.

Project Details
Zoning Case-PLA24-0057 Chandler Innovation Center
23.45 Acres (Net)
3 Industrial Lots

chandleraz.gov/planning
For more information visit:

https://gis.chandleraz.gov/planning

PLT23-0039 Chandler Innovation Center (Pre-Plat) ´

^

Germann Rd.



Vegetation

Ground Obscured

Vegetation

Ground Obscured

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

BIN

TRANS.

S.E.S.

BUILDING '1'

LOADING

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

Site

VICINITY MAP

PRELIMINARY PLAT
CHANDLER INNOVATION CENTER

CHANDLER, ARIZONA
LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 5 EAST

OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER BASE AND MERIDIAN, MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA

ARCHITECTS
BALMER ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC.
2425 E CAMELBACK RD STE. 775
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85016
PH: 602.954.6718
CONTACT: WESLEY BALMER
EMAIL: WBALMER@BAG-INC.COM

BASIS OF BEARING

THE BASIS OF BEARING IS SOUTH 00°31'15" EAST ALONG
THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH,
RANGE 5 EAST OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER MERIDIAN
ACCORDING TO BOOK 589 OF SURVEYS, PAGE 48
MARICOPA COUNTY RECORDS.

PROJECT DATA:

ADDRESS: SOUTH OF THE SEC OF ARIZONA &
GERMANN ROAD

APN: 303-33-007M
303-33-013M
303-33-013N
303-33-013P
303-33-013Q
303-33-013R
303-33-987 
303-33-988

SITE AREA (GROSS): 1,021,448  SF / 23.45 AC
SITE AREA (NET); 1,021,448  SF / 23.45 AC
EXISTING ZONING: IND-1, IND-2 & I-1
PROPOSED ZONING: I-1
TOTAL LOTS: 3

DEVELOPER
CHANDLER INNOVATION PARK, LLC
7800 EAST UNION AVENUE
SUITE 800
DENVER, COLORADO  80237
PH: 720.528.3344
CONTACT: TONY KILL
EMAIL: TKILL@DPCCOMPANIES.COM

FLOOD ZONE CERTIFICATION

FLOOD INSURANCE MAP NUMBER 04013C2743M EFFECTIVE ON 11/04/2015

ZONE AH, FLOOD DEPTHS OF 1 TO 3 FEET (USUALLY AREAS OF PONDING).

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION DETERMINED, AND ZONE "X", AREAS OF 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FOR

FLOOD; AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE OF FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1

FOOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE, AND AREAS PROTECTED BY

LEVEES FROM 1% ANNUAL CHANCE OF FLOOD. FLOOD ZONE DESIGNATION PROVIDED BY

THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.

NOTES:

1. THE IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WILL NOT BE FULLY APPROVED BY THE CITY

AND THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OF ACCEPTANCE WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL THE

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE UNDERGROUNDING REQUIREMENT HAS BEEN SATISFIED.

2. THE IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT WILL NOT BE FULLY APPROVED BY THE CITY

AND THE CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OF ACCEPTANCE WILL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL THE

IRRIGATION FACILITY UNDERGROUNDING REQUIREMENT HAS BEEN SATISFIED.

3. THE FINAL PLAT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION WILL NOT BE APPROVED OR RECORDED UNTIL A

RECLAIMED WATER USE AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED BY THE DEVELOPER AND APPROVED BY

THE CITY.

4. VISIBILITY EASEMENTS RESTRICTIONS: ANY OBJECT, WALL, STRUCTURE, MOUND OR

LANDSCAPING (MATURE), OVER 24" IN HEIGHT IS NOT ALLOWED WITH THE EASEMENT

EXCEPT TREES TRIMMED TO NOT LESS THAN 6' ABOVE GROUND.  TREES SHALL BE SPACED

NOT LESS THAN 8' APART.

5. THIS SUBDIVISION IS WITHIN CHANDLER MUNICIPAL AIRPORT IMPACT OVERLAY DISTRICT.  A

AVIATION OR AVIGATION EASEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE TIME OF FINAL PLATTING.

UTILITIES SERVICES

WATER: CITY OF CHANDLER
SEWER: CITY OF CHANDLER
ELECTRIC: SALT RIVER PROJECT
TELEPHONE: CENTURY LINK
CABLE: COX COMMUNICATIONS
GAS: SOUTHWEST GAS
RECLAIMED WATER: CITY OF CHANDLER
IRRIGATION: ROOSEVELT WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

RETENTION CALCULATIONS

VOLUME REQUIRED = 1.1 x D x A x C

D = 2.20 INCHES (100 YR - 2HR PRECIPITATION DEPTH)

A = AREA (SQUARE FEET)

C = 0.90

KEY MAP
1"=200'

2

DRAINAGE
AREA

AREA
SF

VOLUME
REQ
CF

VOLUME
PROVIDED
BASINS(CF)

862,454 156,535

1 118,908 21,581

VOLUME
PROVIDED
PIPES(CF)

VOLUME
PROVIDED
TOTAL(CF)

196,462

21,931

-

-

196,462

21,931

QUEEN CREEK ROAD

S
. M

C
 Q

U
E

E
N

 R
O

A
D

E. GERMANN RD.

S
. A

R
IZ

O
N

A
 A

V
E

E. RYAN ROAD

S
. H

A
M

IL
T

O
N

S
T

P
IO

N
E

E
R

P
K

W
Y

B

N

B

I
I
N

N
I
N
N

I
N

N

N
I

N
I

N

N

B

C1.0
2

BENCHMARK

SECTION 9, T2S, R5E FOUND. 3" BRASS CAP IN

CONCRETE 100' NORTH, 70' WEST OF INTERSECTION OF

ARIZONA AVE AND QUEEN CREEK ROAD; ON ROADSIDE

BY SRP STRUCTURE CITY OF CHANDLER CONTROL

NETWORK BM 43A

ELEVATION: 1215.57' NAVD 88

NOTES:

RETENTION VOLUME  PROVIDED IS THE GREATER OF THE 100 YEAR 2 HOUR STORM

OR THE EXISTING VOLUME OF THE STORAGE LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE AH.  CLOMR/

LOMR TO BE SUBMITTED FOR REVISION TO THE FLOOD PLAIN.

C
.O

.C
. L

O
G

 N
O

. P
LT

 2
3-

00
39

C
.O

.C
. L

O
G

 N
O

. P
LT

 2
3-

00
39

ENGINEER
BOWMAN CONSULTING
1600 N DESERT DRIVE
SUITE 210
TEMPE, ARIZONA 85288
PH: 480.629.8830
CONTACT: JEFFREY S. RYBARCZYK
E-MAIL: JRYBARCZYK@BOWMAN.COM



A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 A
V

E
N

U
E

LOT 3

LOT 1

LOT 2

LINE DATA

B
o

w
m

a
n

 
C

o
n

s
u

l
t
i
n

g
 
G

r
o

u
p

 
L

t
d

1
6

0
0

 
N

.
 
D

e
s
e

r
t
 
D

r
i
v
e

 
 
S

t
e

 
2

1
0

T
e

m
p

e
,
 
A

r
i
z
o

n
a

 
8

5
2

8
8

c
 
 
 
2

0
2

1
 
B

o
w

m
a

n
 
C

o
n

s
u

l
t
i
n

g
 
G

r
o

u
p

 
L

t
d

P
h

o
n

e
:
 
(
4

8
0

)
 
6

2
9

-
8

8
3

0

w
w

w
.
b

o
w

m
a

n
.
c
o

m

P
R

E
L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

C
H

A
N

D
L
E

R
 
I
N

N
O

V
A

T
I
O

N
 
C

E
N

T
E

R

C
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

,
 
A

R
I
Z

O
N

A
M

A
R

I
C

O
P

A
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y

COC LOG# CIV------

JMB
JMB

JSR

1" = 60'

051343-01-001

2.23.2024

C1.1
2 2



ITEM  6 

Planning & Zoning Commission      Development Services  Memo No. PZ
24-033
       

Date: May 15, 2024
To: Planning and Zoning Commission
Thru: Kevin Mayo, Planning Administrator
From: Julie San Miguel, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Subject: Election of Officers

Proposed Motion:
Move Planning and Zoning Commission elect a Chair and Vice Chair of the
Planning and Zoning Commission.


	Agenda
	AI 6108 May 1, 2024, Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes
	       ATT_May 1, 2024 Study Session Minutes
	       ATT_May 1, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes
	AI 6109 Rezoning PLH24-0057 Guerrero Residence
	       ATT_Vicinity 
	       ATT_Narrative PLH23-0057 
	       ATT_Site Plan-PLH23-0057
	AI 6110 Rezoning PLH23-0070 Chandler Palms Medical Offices
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Narrative and Exhibits
	       ATT_Ordinance No. 1968
	       ATT_PDP05-0009 Chandler Corporate Center Development Booklet
	202405021528
	202405021536
	202405021545

	AI 6111 PLH24-0004 The Forum
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Exhibits
	AI 6112 Preliminary Plat PLT23-0039 Chandler Innovation Center
	       ATT_Vicinity Maps
	       ATT_Preliminary Plat
	051343 Boundary Exhibit-EXHIBIT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	EXHIBIT



	AI 6113 Election of Officers

